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Hi Andy,
 
By way of an update on the Boston Alternative Energy Facility DCO, an updated outline surface and
foul water drainage strategy has been submitted to the Examination – a tracked change version is
available on the PINS website here.  This version includes reference to foul and commercial waste
water.
 
Can you let me and Rahil (cc’d above) have any comments on the protective provisions within the
DCO (see email below with link) and/or any comments on the drainage strategy document.
 
If a call on the above would be useful please let me know as we’d like to update the Examination on
progress on these matters.
 
Many thanks and regards,
 
Paul.
 

From: Paul Salmon 
Sent: 18 November 2021 08:27
To: Andrew Scott 
Cc: Abbie Garry ; HAQ Rahil ; Royal
HaskoningDHV PB6934 Boston EfW
Subject: RE: Boston Alternative Energy Facility: Relevant Representation
 
Hi Andy
 
Following on from the earlier correspondence we had please find attached the Outline Drainage
Strategy for the Boston Alternative Energy Facility which incorporates your wishes of not wanting
the run-off rate to exceed that currently consented at the discharge location currently in
operation from the lagoon serving the existing Boston Biomass No 3 site.  This document has
been provided to the DCO Examination. 
 
The drainage strategy proposes a network of cascading SuDS features that collect and convey
surface water to the outfall location. The strategy also proposes that these features connect with
the existing SuDS pond which is to be retained. The figure in Appendix D identifies the layout of
the proposed SuDS to achieve the required discharge requirement.  The calculations were
carried out to establish the critical storm for the 1 in 100 Year Return Period plus 40% Climate
Change allowance in line with current guidance. 
 
With regard to the Protective Provisions, we have carried out a review of the protective
provisions Black Sluice IDB benefitted from on the Triton Knoll Electrical System Order 2016. The
Applicant’s view is that Black Sluice are receiving a similar level of protection on this scheme
through the protective provisions already included within the draft Order. However, please do
let us know if you have any specific concerns. Protective provisions for the benefit of drainage
authorities are at Part 5 of Schedule 8 to the draft Order, available on the Planning





You wish to see drainage volumes to the wider drainage system not exceed the current
permitted amount (noting that calculations need to incorporate up to date climate change
factors); and
You requested discussion regarding the Protective Provisions to ensure they were
acceptable.

 
We note the Environment Agency’s relevant representation on operational drainage, “The
Environment Agency has no objections to the proposals for the management and disposal of
surface and waste water as set out in the Surface Water Flood Risk and Drainage Strategy
(Document Ref 6.2.13). This is subject to the requirement for the Environment Agency to be a
required consultee for the Detailed Surface and Foul Water Drainage Strategy as specified in
Schedule 2, Part 1, Requirement 8 of the draft DCO.”
 
Our intention is to provide you with the drainage calculations for the proposals (noting that
detailed design is not in place and that provision of detailed drainage is a requirement of the
DCO), and to discuss the Protective Provisions with you in the near future.  If you could confirm
that these two items would be satisfactory, or indeed if you are likely to request further
information before or during Examination I’d be pleased to receive these soon.
 
Many thanks and regards,
 
Paul.
 
Paul Salmon
Technical Director, Industry and Buildings

HaskoningDHV UK Ltd., a company of Royal HaskoningDHV | Marlborough House, Marlborough Crescent, Newcastle
upon Tyne, NE1 4EE, United Kingdom
Registered Office: Rightwell House, Bretton, Peterborough PE3 8DW | Registered in England 1336844
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This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s); disclosure or
copying by others than the intended person(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please treat this email as confidential, notify the sender and delete all copies of
the email immediately




